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February 12, 2018 
 
To: All Known Prospective Bidders 
 
Addendum Number 2: 
 
Re: Re-Bid, Quietwater Beach Ferry Landing, Landside 
 Specification Number: PD 16-17.026 
 
All: 
 
We recently sent you an Invitation to Bid on the above-mentioned specification. 
This Addendum Number 2 provides for: 
 
1. RFI Responses 

 
A. Drawing S-001 Specs “Steel Fasteners and Hardware” notes all fasteners and 

places exposed to air to be Stainless steel. However, Hardware on Drawing S-
004 Details 3 and 4 call for HDG. Please advise on type of hardware to be used.  

Response: Use stainless steel unless otherwise noted.  The HDG fasteners 
called out on detail 3 is to anchor a new HDG channel to the existing timber 
beams only.  No HDG is specified on detail 4. 

B. Drawing S-004 detail 4  
i. notes a beam below the joist at this section existing condition at sight does 

not have a beam, will this beam be added? If so will this be directly attached 
to the joist with no supporting piles? Or are there required supporting piles 
to be place below the beam? Please advise 
a) if beam is to be placed as shown what is the make-up of this beam? 

Wood? Treated? Size? 

Response:  There are existing beams between existing piles at this 
location.  No new piles or timber beams are required.  A new HDG 
Channel is to be bolted to the existing timber beams prior to setting 
the new ticket booth. 

Paul R. Nobles/Purchasing Manager 
Office of Purchasing 
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ii. This drawing also shows a C12 Channel to be attached. If this beam is to 
be added what is the attaching method to secure the C12 channel to the 
beam?  

Response:  Refer to detail 3 on S-004. 

C. Drawing S-003 detail 1 calls for RC 4x12 Blocking between joist. Please clarify If 
these are supposed to be (2) 2x12 or a solid 4x12? 

Response:  RC indicates “rough cut” which is a solid 4x12. 

D. Drawing S-004 Detail 1 does not note the size lumber to be used for railings. 
Also railings called out on this detail do not match existing. Please advise if 
railings are to match existing lumber or if we are to re build railing according to 
detail 1.  

i. Additionally the existing post cap boards on site look to be a composite 
please advise on what is to be used.  

Response: PT 2x4s.  Build according to detail 1 and ensure spacing 
between rails is less than 4”.  Composite cap matching size of existing 
shall be used.  

E. Drawing D-001 notes to remove existing deck as required for new framing. If 
decking is removed what type of decking is required to be place back? Please 
advise.  

 
Response:  The intent is to remove the existing deck and reinstall.  If 
damaged during removal, replace deck in kind at no additional cost to 
owner. 

 
2. Reference Drawings, Landside Features 

S-001, General Notes.  Revise General Note 1 to reference Florida Building Code 
(FBC) 6th Edition (2017).  
 
S-001, General Notes. Revise General Note 13B, Basic Wind Speed = 145 mph.  
Remove enclosure classification for ramp. 
 

3. Reference Specifications, Landside Features 
Refer to the attached “Technical Project Manual Quietwater Ferry Landside” for 
technical specifications on this project. 

 
4. Ticket Booth Drawings 

Refer to drawings for Mardan Fabrication, Inc., Model MFI-7096-P Ticket Booth, 
Drawing # P18-005.  This unit will be provided by Escambia County, Florida. 
  



 Addendum 2 - Page 3 of 3  

 

 
5. Revised Bid Form 

a. Line Item #7 revised as follows: 
i. Line Item # 7a – Ticket Booth, Supplied by County EA 1 $  
ii. Line Item #7b – Ticket Booth, Installation  LS 1 $  
  

b. Bids shall be submitted on Revised Bid Form (Addendmum #2 Bid Form.docx)  
 
This Addendum Number 2 is furnished to all known prospective Proposers.  Please sign 
and return one copy of this Addendum, with original signature, with your proposal as an 
acknowledgement of your having received same.  You may photo copy for your record. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Paul Nobles, CPPO, CPPB, FCCM, FCN 
Purchasing Manager 
 
SIGNED:  ____________________________ 
 
COMPANY:  __________________________ 
 

 

 

  


